
U1'1ITED NA TIONS 

ECOt\J О 1\'11 С 
/\~~D 

Distr. 
GENERAL 

E/CN.6/sR.185 
15 April 1955 
ENGLISH SOCIAL CQU.NCIL 
ORIGINAL: FRENCH 

11 111 11111111111111111111111 11 1111111111111111111111н1111111111111111111111111111111111111111111,,, 11111111,11111111111,н, 11 i11111н 111 i1,.1 1111111111н·1н1 1111н1 н1111111,нн11 1н111н~ 111 111 "11t_11111t11 1111 111 1 1111 1н1,, , 111 11111 ,111 111 111, 11• 

CONТENTS 

55-08851 

COММISSIOП ON ТНЕ STA'l1US OF НОМЕN 

Пinth Seзsion · 

SUММARY RECORD OF ТНЕ НUNDRED АIШ EIGHTY ~FIFТН МEETING 

Hald at HcadquarGets, New York, 
on Monday, 21 March 1955, цt 11 a.m. 

Status of women 111 privat;e la,,~ 

(а) Farnily law 

(i) Report on parental rights and duties (E/CN.6/230/Rev.l; 

· E/CN.6/L.157 and Add.1) 

(ii) Report on domicile and residence of married нomen 

(E/CN.6/229/Rev.l; E/CN.6/L.159) 

·(iii) Supplementary rвport on ff:!.mily law (E/CN.6/185/Add.14; 

E/CN_.6/L.158) 

(Ь) ·. Supplementary report on property rigl1ts (E/CN,6/208/Add.2) 

(с) Reports on the status of vюmen in Trust and Non-Self-Governing 
1 

Territories (E/CN.6/225, E/CN.6/260 and Ad.d.l and Corr,l and Add.2) 



E/CN.6/SR.185 
English 
Page 2 

PRESENТ: 

Chainnan: 

Rapporteur: 

Members: 

Also preэ~nt: 

Miss :ВERllARDINO 

Мrs. ROSSEL 

Мrs .• CHAИORRO ALAiv'.AN 

Mrs .• DAI,Y 

llirs. NOVIKOVA 

Miss РОА SHEN TSENG 

MiSµ MAr1AS 

Mrs .• LE?AUCНEUX 

Va-s. GUERY 

Иiss ROESAD 

Mrs. ТАВЕТ 

Тl1е . Beguro .ANWAR АВМЕD 

Mrs.~ DEМI3INSКA 

Mrs • FOIПN.A 

Иrs. SAYERS 

Мrs .• нмт 

Мrs .• de URDANETA 

Mrs. MITROVIC 

Мrs. LOPEZ 

Misµ FUЛTA 

Мrs. de ТEJEIRA 

Repres@ntatives of speci~lized agencies: 

Mrs. FIGUEROA 

Miss SAIAS . 

Dominican RepuЬlic 

Sweden 

Argeritina 

Ai"шtralia 

Вyelorussian Soviet Socia.list 
RepuЬlic 

China 

Cuba 

France 

Haiti 

Indonesia 

Ieba.non 

Pakistan 

Poland 

Unian of Soviet Socia.list 
RepuЫics 

United Kingdom of Great 
Britain and Northern 
Ireland 

United states of America 

Venezuela 

Yugoslavia 

ColomЬia 

Japan 

Panama. 

In·ternational Labour 
Organisation 

United Nations Educational, 
Scientific and Cultural 
('lrganization 



PRESENТ ( cont 1d): 

Repre sentati ve s of on inter-governmento.l 

Мrs·. ШУЕS de CНAVES . ) 
Мrs • de CALVO ) 

E/CN.6/SR"185 . 
English 
Page 3 

orga.niza.tfon: · .. 

·I~t~r-American· Commission of 
Women 

Representatives of non-governmento.l orga.nizo.tion~: 

Category А: 

Мr. ТНОИ,IАNN 

Мiss КARN 

Мrs. FOX -

.. . .. 

Categori В a.nd. regist~r: 

·. Мiss GUТНRIE 

М1s~ SМIТН 

Мrs·. CARТER 

Мrs .• REGISТER 

Мrs·. НУМЕR 
Мrs. МEINANDER 
Miss POLLITZ 

Miss LAGEМANN 

Miss ROBB 

Мrs. ROВERTS 

Мrs .• ANDRAS 

Мrs. EVANS 

) 
) 

) 
) 
) 

International Federo.tion of 
Christian Тrade Unions 

World Federation of Тrade 
Unions 

World Federa:tion of United 
Nations Associations 

IriternationoJ. Alliance of 
Иomen 

Internationo.l Council of Nurses 

Interno.tional Council of Women 

International Federation of 
Вusiness o.nd Professional 
vlomen 

Interno.tionoJ. Federo.tion of 
Friends of Young Women 

Internationo.1 Federation of 
University Women 

Liaison Cornmittee о~ Woments 
InternationoJ. Orga.nizations; 
Associated Country Women of 
the World 

Nouvelles Equipes InternationoJ.es 

Pan-Pacific Woments Association 



E/CN.6/SR.185 
English 
Page 4 

PRESENТ ( cont t d) : 

Representatives of non-governmental orga.nizations (contrd): 

Co.tegory В o.nd register ( cont td): 

Мrs. \-lALSER Women's Iдterno.tiono.l Ieague 
for Peace . and Freedom 

Мrs .• RICВМAN World Jewish; Congress 

Мrs. POLSТEIN Worid Union for Progressive 
Judo.ism 

Иiss FORSYТR vlorldts Young Woments 
Christi:JЛ Association 

Miss PEZZULLO Young Chrictia.n Workers 

Sccreto.riat: Mrs. 'IENISON-WOODS Chief of the Stetus of Women 
Section 

Mrs. GRINJЭERG-VINAVER Secreto.ry of the Commission 



E/CN.6/SR.185 
English 
Page 5 

STAТUS OF HOMErr IN PRIVAТE LAH: (а) FAМILY LAW (i) REPORT ON PARENТAL RIGHTS AND 

DUТIES (E/CN.6/230/Rev.l; E/CN.6/L.157 and Add.l) (ii) REPORT ON DOМICILE AND 

RESIDENCE OF ~.ARRIED WOМEN (E/CN.6/229/Rev.l; E/CN.6/L,159) (iii) SUPPLEИENТARY 

REPORT ON FAМILY LAW (E/CN.6/185/Add.14; E/CN.6/L.158); (Ъ) SUPPLEМENТARY REPORT 

ON PROPER'J:Y RIGHTS (E/CN.6/208/Add.2); (с) REPORTS ON ТЕЕ SТAТUS OF WОМЩN IN . 

ТRUST AND NON-SEЦi'-GOVERNING ТН'...RRITOR!ES (E/CN .6/255, E/CN .б/260 and Add.1 and 

Corr.l and Add.?) 

The CНAIRМAN said that arr:ong the material before the Commission 

documents E/CN .б/230/Rev .1 and E/ci1.б/229/Rev .1 dealt, respectively, with parental 

rights and duties and with domicile and residence of' married women, matters ,-1hich 

the Commission had decided in 1954 to consider in greater detail at its ninth 

session, in the hope tbat it would then have fuJ.ler information. 

Miss ROESAD (Indonesia) said that the Coпu:nission ,юuld Ъе better аЫе to 

make suggestions and recommendations if it was fully informed about the status of 

women in private law. She would therefore support the draft resolution submitted 

Ьу Australia (E/CN .б/1.158). А full documentation would have an added value, 

inasmuch as the example of some countries might act as an encouragement and 

incentive to others. 

Sbe descriЪed the positioп of women in private lю-1 in her own country. 

Article 7 of Indonesia's provisional Constitution laid down the principle that all 

persons were equal Ъefore the law. The capaci ty of women far the purposes of the 

la.-r was not, however, uniform in wri tten and in customary lю-1. 

Тhе written law dated from the time when Indonesia had Ъееn а Netherlands 

colony and vтhen the population had Ъееn divided into indigenous and non-indigenous 

inhabitants. For а description ~f the status of women to whom t~e written laws 

applied she ,юuld refer to the information relating to the Netherlands (Е/СN.б/208) 

The situation in customary law differed slightly from area to area. Indonesi 

was divided into nineteen 11 law areas11
• As а general rule, however, an Indonesian 

,юman wbo had attained the age of' majority was sui juris, could sue, ent.er into 

contracts and carry on Ъusiness or а trade, occupation or profession. Some marrie 



E/CN.6/SR.185 
- English 

Page б 

U-1iss Roesad' Indonesia) 

women, for ·instance, had their o,m law off ic~s and · car:cied оп professional · 

activities in complete independence. Others conducted · ьusinesses for whicb they 

needed neither the help nor the consent of the husband. 

·_ Тhе situation was far froni uniform in . the matter of parental rights and 

duties. · Marriage in Inc1onesia was not solely а personal matter; it involved th,, 

whole family group, tbe clan. Т-here were various forms of marriage' the princip:, 

ones being the patriarchal and matriarchal forms. If the marriage was· 

patriarchal, the ,-:oman entered the busband t в clan; the children belonged to tbe 

clan, which was responsiЫe for their· protection; if' the marriage was matriarchaJ 

. tbe woman remained in her own clan, to which the chilfu·en Ъelonged. In case of 

divorce, bo,-:ever, tbe mother usually had custody of the young childre:::1. . Often 

factor·s taken into account for the purposes of custody were the grounds of tbe 

divorce and the childrenrs preferences. Because the situation was complicated 

in Indonesia, as she had explained, she would need more time to decide her attituf 

to the draft resolution proposed jointly Ьу France, Lebanon and Yugoslavia 

(E/CN.6/157). 

Mrs. НАШJ (United. States of America) said that sbe had always regarded 

the suЪject of family and property law as most important. Тhе recent mission sbf 

had unde1~taken for the United States Government had deepened that conviction. I, 

the dozen countries she had visited in four months she had found that women were 

making progress, very often with the men•s support, an:d that Governments v1ere 
• • 1 • 

gradually revising their legislation. Тhе Commission bad а great responsibility, 

for it had to give that movement leadership. 

In the course of -her jourriey she had also been impressed with tbe complexity 

Of si tuations and w1 th. th~ : v~riety of systems of laiv ЪUil t on differing religious 1 

social and .economic found~tions. Consequently, she thought that the Commission 

cou.ld gain more for the time Ъeing through di.scussions and exchanges of views than • 

Ьу making recommendations to Governments. Тhе Uni ted States delegation ;.тould, 

therefore; · ьe аЫе to vote for the Australian draft resolution (E/CN.6/L.158), Ъut 
• • • . , • + 1. . 

not for resolutions dealing with the substance of iamily and property law. 



E/CN"6/SR~l85 
English · 
Page 7 

(Мrs. Hahn; USA) .. '· . 

She "tblinked the Secretariat · f or the material i t had prepared ·and, in 

particu1a:t; for ' tьe"reports on domicile and residence of' married women andon 

parent-~l r'ights arid d.uties. The Commiss ion had very wisely, · at · i ts · ёighth • 

session; ' defe~'r~d action Oil 'those subjocts. In the meanwhile the Secretary-General 

had' had _t.irne t·o gather further information and Governments had been 'аЫе to consider 

the subjects niёre thoroughly. · The ·Commiss·ion might well adopt that procedu.re as · 
. . ', ' . . . .. . ( 

а regular practice in tl1e i'ields of family and prbperty law and refrain from · · 

taking d~cis:iьnS оп: sйьstantively nevr resa1utions 1n tьose · fields at' tье se:ss·±aь 
at ,,;h,ich they .vтere submi ttcd. Such а· :procedure would. have the ad.diti6nal ; 

advantage of enaЫing the COmmissiori t6 ЬЬtа:ш the views of "che non-goverшnerital 

organizations on the practical effects of the action it contcmplated. In 

espe~iaili"-cbnip1ex ·ш~tter·s 1t· might: ьеj :id\Aseiьie to ·a.11aw а period or two iears 

to elapse betwE:·~ri th~- submiks'ioh of s.· draft' resolution and the vote on it. 
She wouid" Ье inteie·st:ed 'tc/ h~s.r:, f~mmerits .. 011 that sugg~stion. 

-.,'" . 
Мrs. GUERY '(iI~it1Y " sa1д'tirat' under Haitiian la.k а married woman had no 

' • ; • , • • • • • • • , - • ' ' • ' • • ~ ., • • • • • • I ' • i . : . • • • • ' . . • • • 

domicile other than that of her · 'huвba.Dd·~ -· · ·тn ·practicё~ ·however, she might ·have а · 
.• 1 ' • • ' • • / ' : "•'• , ,.. ' •_ •,, • , · , 1 • , ,0 ' , . • , ' j, , ' , , ." • , 

separate domicile Ъу reaвon of' · her ·occupaticn 'or business .· ·. · 11.'he husband· was· under· 

а duty to ieceive Ъ1s wif~ iri t11ei maritai"home~ an'a. to· support' her according to · · 

his means ~ ' If his W'i're ie'ft ' the cOnjugai hoine ь·е waS: ·not : bound: to make payments-'; 

for her support; . he could everi. Ье :authorized' 'to· ·~eize' or attach her persorial: : · .i :,:· 
income in order to force her to return tc> 'the·· home •. •· She could n'ot claim · ,: ... : > ·· ·· 
maintene:ь.ce ·even if he' accepteci the · de fs.cto 'separation ·and did: ' nЪt: 'offer: 'to take 

his w:tfe ь·асk> .. The 'court could· brder а woman to returb t6 . ·the . ·conjugal~ hbnie 

wi thin а: . s~ecifiЁ.d period under pain bf' ' i'ine • 

. w1 iь respect to property rights, · the systeni of comri:turiity' or property wэ.s the 

п:ost comпio·n , and the husЪand ~dministered th~ prbp~rty ~,' А ma:rfied · W'oman. c~~lci not 

Ье а party t6 civ:il proceedings without her i-ihsba:nd ,s- auth~ri'za.tion~ . She· could . 

neither contract nor open а Ъank account without his consent. А married woman 



E/CN.6/SR.185 
English 
Page 8 

(r-1!"s. Guery, Haiti) 

who was self~employed had legal and-contractual capacity within the scope of her 

business witlюut her hus1Jand 's permission but she had to contribute at least one 

third but not more than two thirds of her income to joint expenses. In the case 

of divorce the wife was entitled to half the property acquired during the marriage. 

If the husband died she was also entitled to half' of the common property. However, 

clauses of а will often stipulated that property was not to Ъе divided, in which 

case the property was administered Ъу the widow. 

Under the separatc property system, the wife had to contribute in proportion 

to her and her husband's income to the maintenance and educational expenses of the 

children. She even had to bear those expenses in full if the husband ,таs 

bankrupt. 

The -law vested parental power in the father and mother. Тhеу had the right 

of custody and correction as . well as the right to administer and enjoy the 

property of their children. Тhе mother exercised full parental authority if 

the father was absent or declared unfit to act. The children remained under the 

authority of their parents· until majority or .ems.ncipation and could not leave the 

paternal home without the father's -permission. If the father considered his child 

gu.ilty of- serious misconduct: he . could have him committed to а remand home for а 

period of 50 days to six months. In the case of di vorce, the_ f .ather was under 

а duty, so far as his income allowed, to make payments for maintenance even_ if the 

mother had custody of the children Ьу statute. Illegitimate children had the 

same rights and duties as legitimate children. 

Тhе estate of а deceased parent was _shared equally betwee~ the 1egitimate 

and natural children. Upon the death or life imprisonment of either spouse, the 

custody of the minor or unemancipated children vested ipso ~ in the other. 

Only the mother was entitled to refuse to assume custody but she was under а duty 

to act until а guardian had been appointed. If' the mother wished to remarry she 

was bound, before remarrying, to consult the family council whi.ch decided who 



:e:/cN.6/sR.185 
EngJ.1sh '· : .- · 
Page 9 · 

(Мrs. Gueryi Haiti) 

should Ье appointed guardiaд. If it .decided that the .mother should continue as 
. . , ' . 

--' . 

guardian, her new. husband had to. Ъе ~ppointed as co-guardian and they became joint 

custodians of the child during the i:narriage. ~he. following persons could not Ье 

guardians or· members . of the family counc~l: minor~ ( wi th :t;he exception of the 

father and the mother), peraons of unso1:1D.d mind, women other than the mother and 

female relatives in the asaending line, and any other person who was, or whose · 

parents were, pa.rties to proeeedings affecting the iцt~;re~ts of the minor. The 

minor children of а. woman em:ployed ·in the puЫic $ervice had е. cla.im to her pens ion 

benefits ~ 

Miss РАО Si-Jbl.J TSENG (Ohina) sa~d that in China е. woman was emancipated .. ' 

on attaining-the age of twenty-o:ne years.,. whether she was married or not. As 

from that age she had.the right to administer her property, to enter into. aontracts 

and to carry on an independent occupation. On the dea.th of .the parents male and 

female 0 children shared equally in the estatc: On . the death o.f the husbaдd, . his 

property passed to his widow. The wife had а say in the choice of а domicile. 

А married woma.n could sue · for di vorce on the grounds of mental illnef.1S, infideli tr, 

cruelty, deэertion or eyen incompatibility of temperament. In the саэе of divorce 

the mother ·generally received .custody . . of the young child.ren, and the other child.ren 
- ' 

were pla.ced in the custody of the father or of _a member .of his family. The 

father was responзiЪle for -contri~uting to the support of his children even if they 

lived with their mothcr. 

In China tl:e !':igl1ts of women were eq~a.J. .:to those o.f men. There was no 

discrimiDa.tion :.rJ :':,he Pз.;;ter of .property; rightn , . choice of the domicile and 

residence, divorc;..з and ~1.1sto6.y of _childr.en. 

Мrя,. LEFAUCНEЩ{ (.France) said that she would not ma.ke а general statement 

on the status of women in :private la,.,., Ъecause the questionэ involved were so 

complex that they should Ье examined se:parately. At its eighth sessioD the 

Commission had adopted resolutions relating to ma~rimoDial regimes and to the 

right о~ women to engage in independent work. At the current session it propo~ed 



E/CN .6/sR .185 
English 
Po.ge 10 

(Мrs. Lefaucheux, France) 

to concentrate on parental authority and the domicile of married women. She would 

speak on those two questions during the diБcussion of the relevant resolutions. 

She did not f et;l tliat discussion of those гe: solutioпs slюuld се postponcd, 

Tl1...; sub j 1.;: cts d~alt нiti1 wcro vital, and · cl-:;ar a.nd uпamЬie;uoш; гesolutions 

slюu.ld Ь(.; adopt<;d ,т i t,l:юut d~ la.y. 

Мrs. НАНN (United States of America) said that it had not been her 

intention to request the postponement of the consideration of resolutions dealing 

with the two important items mentioned Ьу the French representative. She had 

sirnply proposed that, in accordanC'e .rith the precedent of the eighth session, any 

DC:'-'T draf t r esolutions r elating to o·ther iщportant privat~ lшт topics slюuld Ье 

considered later, so that the s~cretary-General and non-governmental organizations 

,юuld have an Opportunity to collect the necessary informati.on. 

· The Begum ANWAR AНI\fED (Pakistan) said tha.t in Pakistan the Cl1ristians 

and the Parsis were governed in matters of marriage and inheritance Ьу civil law, 

,тhich was somewhat similar to English law, whereaa Hindu communities were governed 

Ьу personal law. That law was Ьу no means favouraЫe to women, as they could 

not sue for divorce, or remarry if widowed, and had hardly any property rights. 

In India the marriage and property la1-1s were being revised with а view to giving 

women far greater rights; it was to Ье hoped the Hindu women in Pakistan ,.;ould 

also strj_ve to improve their status. 

Иuslim family law ·placed men and ,romen on an equal footing. А Muslim woman 

did not r equire her husband 1s consent for the purpose of working outside the home 

and she, could own property in her own пате and have a .ba.nk account. She received 

her inheritance from the same sources as her husband but her share was smaller. 

On the other hand the responsibility for supporting the family rested entirely 

on the husband. 

' ii 



E/CN.6/SR.185 
English 
Page 11 

(The Begum ADwar Ahmed, 
Pakistan) 

Under Islamic law, rnarriage was а civil contract requiring the personal 

consent of both parties, and the marriage settlement was an essential feature 

of the contract. However, other terms could Ье laid down in.the marriage 

contract to ensure the wife 1s economic security, for example, terms which gave 

the wife the right to divorce without forfeiting her dower and the right to 

continued maintenance at а specified amount. 

The majority of women, even the most educated, were in general unaware of 

the advantages of the mar1·iage contract under Islamic la,1. То remedy the 

situation, the registratiou of Muslim marriages should Ье made compulsory and а 

draft marriage contract containing essential provisions for the protection of 

wives should Ье devised. Women's organizations in Pakistan were paying 

particular attention to that proЫem and working for marriage reform. However, 

if they were to Ье successful they needed the support of the men Ъecause the 

matter was а social proЫem and а solution should Ье found in а spirit of mutual 

understanding. 

She supported the Australian draft resolution but would Ье unaЫe to vote 

in favour of the other draft resolutions. 

Мrs. GRINВERG-VINAVER (Secretary of the Commission) said that at its 

eighth session the Commission had adopted а draft resolution dealing with 

customs, ancient laws and practices affecting the human dignity of women, the 

text of which appeared in paragraph 65 of document Е/2571. That draft resolutio:r; 

had been adopted unchanged Ьу the Economic and Social Council in July 1954 
(resolution 547 Н (XVIII)), and unanimously Ьу the Gene~al AssemЫy at its 

ninth session on 17 December 1954 (resolution 843 (IX)). She read out the text 

of the resolution. 

Мrs. ТАВЕТ (Lebanon) said that in private law а Lebanese woman was 

privileged, being Ьу statute entitled to manage and transfer her property, 

to sue and to carry on independent occupation. 



E/CN.б/snjв5· 
English .. 
Page _l2 

. (Мis ·~: :т~ь:e·t/tcis~on) 
1 

Yet, .. owing to the . f,н,rviv~l of anciE?nt customsJ. there 1~ere still three 

matt1;:rs ,. iц wh.ich vюmen were. discrimins3,ted against. Firstly, if the husband 
. . ' ' - ' . 

d:ied,· the lа,-т d~d not ipso. facto grant the mother the guardianship and custody 

of' the ch:i.ld.r,en althougl1J if the court .did not. hold her unfit 1 it usually 

delegated the necessa:t·y autlюrity to her. The statutcry guardian 1vos 

.the neares.t , ):tlaie parent, . generally the grandfather or paternal uncle. 
- ' . . :· .. 

Secondly, 

а woman could. only obtain а travel permit in the absence of any objection on 

her husband-1s _pa:i;-t; his .consent was доt 1•eq_uired. The hus·ьand, on the · ot~er 

handJ . could go abroad and even corxtract а new _union there while the woman vainly 

awaited .his re:tuxn.. Third_1y J the children ~nd widower of' а ·woman empioyed in 
. -puЫi'~ service .had no ~laims . to her retirement pension. Lebanese women were 

now str.iving to bave- those r~maining discriminatory mea?ures repealed. 

M-r-s. SAYEPS (United Kingdom) pointed out two slight errors in the 

. Secretary-General rs r~:p9rt (E/.CN .6/229/Rev_.1) • .. 

In paragraph 24, the United Kin~dom was listed among those coun,tries . where, 

if there was no agreement between the spouses, the husband, being considered as 

head. of the farni;t.Y" chose the. marital residence. In f'act, there was no legal 

recogniti9n of tbe husband as head of .the family (:E/cN:.6/185/Ad'd.l, pa.ge ~8) 

a_ndJ. as . наs .stat:ed in pa1·agraph 26 of the Secretary-General rs _ report, husband 

and ·wife were. in th,e sa.lle position i_n re~ard .to choic.e o:t: _res,idence. Furthermore, 

tl1e last : ·sentence of. that раз:t of, p~xagraph 26 dealing ,тith the Unit~d Kingdom 
' . . ' . .·, ' ; . ' . : 

was 'confusing, for it did not эtate_ that the. husband .also _committed the of'f'ence 

of desertion if 'he ceased without cause to cohaЬit _vrith his wife. 
.. ' ', • , 

The question under discussion was eл~remely cornplex and i~ each coun.try 
~ . . \ 

closely bound up with the particular legal system and religious and social 

traditions. . In,. the Un:;i.ted. :{{ingdqro -the legis;J.ation 1f8S . under consta.nt review . . . \ . . . . . . 

At._ the moment, ·the Royal CoI!Щliss _ion on ,Mar_riage and ,Divorce w?,s studying 1-1hether 
. . ' . . . ' . . 

there was а case for amending the legislative provisions go_ve:rning cl~vorce, 

relations between spouses and the administration of property during the marriage 

and after its dissolution (for reasons other_than death), the overriding 

consid.erations being the happiness of the marriage a.nd the _interests of the 

children. 



E/CN. 6/sв "185 
English 
Page 13 

(~'4rs. S~rs, United 
Kingdom) 

The Royal Co~ssion had not yet submitted its report and she would 

therefore Ье unaЫe to support the draft resolutions in documents E/CN.6/L.159 

and E/CN.6/L,157/Rev.l although her Government attached the greatest importance 

to the questions they dealt 1.;ith. Her delegation ,;.юuld support the Australian 

draft resolution (E/CN.6/L.158). 

:Virs. de CALVO (Inter-American Commission of Homen) said tbat her 

organization was constantly making representations to Governments and 

legislatures in the Americas to se~ure recognition of women 1 s civil rights. 

Those efforts had been successful in Arg~ntinaJ where the Parliament hadJ .in 

December 1954, enacted .. legislation modify:J.ng the la'I-; applicaЫe to minors and 

the family. Furthermore, _in keeping with certain resolutions adopted Ьу the 

Inter-American Commission at its ninth sessionJ Paraguay had, in September 1954, 

enacted legislation dealing 1,ith the civil rights of women; under the new 

provisions; adult women were entitled to exercise all the :civil rights and 

functions exercised Ьу щеn. 

The Inter-American Co:mmission was also urging the American Ьtates to ratify 

tbe Inter-American Convention on the Granting of Civil Rights to vlomen. In 

that endeavour J i t had Ъееn successful in t'I-IO cases: the President of the Ghilean 

RepuЫic had, in Novemuer 1954, submitted to Parliament draft legislation 

relating to the adoption of that Gonvention; and Mcxico, а signatory, had 

deposi ted i ts instr1лnent of ratifica tion in August 1954, thus bringing to ten 

the nurnber of ratifying countries (E/CN.6/269). 

Mrs. ,GUERY (Hai ti) said that, in accordance ,.,i th the Lebanese 

representative 1s suggestion, she would introduce а revised text of the draft 

resolution she had submitted at the eightb sessi~nJ when the Cornmission discussed 

the item ",economic opportunities for women11
• 



E/CN.6/SR.185 
English 
Page 14 

Мrs. DALY (Australia), with reference to the draft resolution proposed 

Ьу Fran;e ·and Sweden (E/CN.6/L.159), drew attention to the passage in the 

Secretary-General's report (E/CN.6/229/Rev.l), which dealt with Australia. 

In the matter of domicile and residence, the Australian legal system usually 

placed women at а disadvantage. However, she supported in principle the draft 

resoluti<;>n proposed Ьу .France and Sweden and нould vote in favour of it. 

Мrs. LEFAUCНEUX (France), introduciпg the joint draft resolution 

(E/CN.6/L.157), said that it did not conf'orm to the ·different legal codes 

applied in France, to customary law, to the law of the Koran or to the French 

Civil Code, an article of which provided that the husband was the head of the 

family and which constantly spoke of paternal rather than parental authority. 

Nevertheless, she felt it necessary to propose а draft which was likely to 

encourage progress. In а world where the equality of rights was .to Ье something 

· more than an empty formula, the equality of rights of. parents with regard to tbeir 

children should certainly Ье the basis of the institution of the family. 

In some countries, for example, ·in the African countries ,.,ithin the 

French RepuЫic, paternal authority did not pass to the mother in the event of 

the death or incapacity of the father. In certain of those countries, upon the 

dissolution of the marriage - and the father had the power to dissolve it without 

even notifying the mother· - the parental authority vested Ьу law in the father. 

Customary law gave c·ustody of the children to the father in all cases and, on 

his death, to his family. In cases where the widow' s rigl1~ of custody was 

recognized, she lost it automatically if she remarried. Тhе woman 's freedom 

was thus dependent on her readiness to sacrifice custody of her children. Тhat 

was а situation which the Commission should criticize in unequivoc~l terms. 



E/CN .6/SR ,185 
English 
Page 15 

(Мrs. L~faнcheux, Franee) 

It was particularly necessary to e.ucвd those provisions of customary law 

because they undermined the very institution of marriage~ Indeed, in some 

countries, women refused to bave their u11ions registered lest they should lose 

custody of the children. It was to Ье hoped that thc Cornmission would succeed 

in ,,orking eut а draft resolution which ;ю,lld ensure equali ty of parental 

rights in cases where such equality was fcasiЫe and promote real progress in 

the less advanced areas. 

If the representatives of Lebanon and Yugoslavia agreed, she would propose 

_three amendments to the draft resolution (Е/СN.б/1.157): in the first paragraph 

of the preamЫe to the resolution propoзed to the Economic and Social Council, 

af·t-.er the words 11 parental authoI·i ty does not po.ss to the mother a.s а matter of 

ris;ht" the vюrds "or is withdre:::n from her in the event of reme.rriage 11 should 

Ъе added at the end of the same paragrapl1, tr,e words "resardless of the 

apportionment of Ыаmе between the spouses 11 should Ье added; and the following 

nе,т paragraph should Ье inserted after the first paragraph of the рrег=п.Ые: 

them. 

" Noting that in some countries this situation prompts women to 

refuse the regularization of tl1eir un:i.on in order to · safeguard their 

claims a.nd those of their families to children b~rn of the union". 

Мrs. ТАВЕТ (Lebanon) agreed to the changes. 

Мrв. МIТRО\ТIС (Yugoslavia) said she ~ould like more time to consider 

The CНAIRИAN saic1. the French re!')resenta ti ve I s proposals would 

accordingly take the form of amendments to the draft resolution (E/Crf .б/1.157). 

The meeting rose at 1 p.m. 




